MINUTES

MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
52nd LEGISLATURE -~ REGULAR SESSION

SUBCOMMITTEE ON HUMAN SERVICES & AGING

Call to Order: By CHAIRMAN DOROTHY BRADLEY, on February 11,
1991, at 8 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Rep. Dorothy Bradley, Chairman (D)
Sen. Mignon Waterman, Vice Chairman (D)
Rep. John Cobb (R)
Rep. John Johnson (D)
Sen. Tom Keating (R)
Sen. Dennis Nathe (R)
Staff Present: Terri Perrigo, Associate Fiscal Analyst (LFA)
Dan Gengler, Budget Analyst (OBPP)
Faith Conroy, Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Announcements/Discussion:
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY

HEARING ON THE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE (UI) ADMINISTRATIVE TAX AND
TRUST FUND (CONT.)

Tape 1A
Brian McCullough, Management Services Bureau Chief, distributed a
list of programs funded by UI administrative tax, EXHIBIT 1, and
a spread sheet on UI administrative tax revenue and expenditures,
EXHIBIT 2.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said she would like permission for a committee
bill to allow state employees to donate compensatory time to a
central pool, which state employees in the Persian Gulf could
draw on when their's runs out. The bill has been drafted. It
would be a nice thing to bring forward, if acceptable to the
subcommittee.

SEN. NATHE asked how it will work. CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said she will
have to bring details to the subcommittee later. SEN. KEATING
asked if a similar pool was created before. CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said
yes, for sick leave. She assumes there is a two-thirds
subcommittee vote in favor of introducing the bill since no one
voiced objection.

JH021191.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 2 of 19

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said REP. CAROLYN SQUIRES has some concerns
about future allocations of the UI administrative tax and will
speak about REP. BOB GILBERT's bill, which would restrict use of
UI administrative tax for public employment offices only. EXHIBIT
3

REP. SQUIRES said she represents House District 58 in Missoula
and serves as chairman of the Labor Committee. She spoke with
REP. GILBERT about his bill and he said he does not plan to
reduce or eliminate allocations for the Displaced Homemaker or
Project Work programs, which receive UI administrative tax
funding. But he wants the tax revenue to be directed to Job
Service offices to keep them open.

The governor proposes to spend $125,000 for youth, but his plan
would duplicate services. Human Resource Development Councils
(HRDCs) and a couple of federal programs are already providing
these services for youth. She urged caution in the allocation of
additional UI administrative tax dollars. The primary purpose for
the money is to keep Job Service offices open.

Mr. McCullough reviewed EXHIBIT 1-2. He said the Department plans
to revert $3 million to the trust fund in fiscal year (FY) 91 to
try to stay at tax Schedule 1. In FY 92, figures reflect
estimated impacts of the governor's pay plan but not higher
levels that have been proposed. The same amount for the pay plan
in FY 92 has been added to FY 94 and FY 95 figures. Inflation is
not included. This also does not consider reversions in personal
services. If these assumptions stay constant through FY 96 and FY
97, the fund balance would be wiped out. That is a worst-case
scenario.

SEN. KEATING asked what trust fund money can be used for. Mr.
McCullough said the law states that the UI trust fund can only be
used for benefit payments. Trust fund interest goes into the UI
trust fund. A law passed in 1989 says interest on the UI
administration tax should stay with the administrative tax pool,
rather than go to the General Fund.

SEN. KEATING asked why UI administrative tax money was put into a
trust fund. Mr. McCullough said the law states that unused tax
money must go into the trust fund.

REP. COBB asked if the tax money can be appropriated before it
goes into the trust fund. Mike Micone, Labor Commissioner, said
the Legislature can appropriate whatever it wants. But the
Department is spending more money than is coming in now.

REP. COBB said he is referring to the balance, not revenues. The
Department plans to transfer $3 million, which means the
Department does not anticipate needing the money for Job Service
administration. An attempt this session may be made to use some
of the money. He asked if the money has already been moved to the
trust fund. Mr. Micone said the paperwork is being processed, but

JH021191.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 3 of 19

the money has not been transferred. It could be moved in the next
day or two.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said that in 1989, these programs were financed
with nearly all General Fund money. The Legislature then decided
to use UI administrative tax money instead. REP. GILBERT's bill
would require these programs to be financed with General Fund
money again, except Job Service, the Dislocated Homemaker program
and Project Work. If the bill passes and the subcommittee wants
to continue these programs, General Fund money will have to
replace the administrative tax.

Mr. Micone said REP. GILBERT's intention is to ensure Job Service
offices remain open in the event of federal cuts. At some point,
funds intended for other purposes would be programmed into Job
Service operations. Mr. McCullough said an amendment to REP.
GILBERT'S bill is being drafted to ensure a reserve is maintained
to cover shortages in federal revenues. The original intent of
the bill was to limit use of administrative tax to public
employment offices only. It will be amended to ensure a reserve
and to allow administrative tax money to be used for other
purposes.

SEN. WATERMAN asked how UI tax rates would be affected if the $3
million weren't transferred into the trust fund. She asked what
other options exist. Mr. Micone said the rate is determined by
the trust fund balance. The Department is ready to drop the rate
to Schedule 1. The transfer will ensure the lower rate. SEN.
WATERMAN asked if the rate can be lowered any other way without
putting money into the trust fund. Mr. Micone said no. SEN.
WATERMAN asked what other money goes into the trust fund. Mr.
Micone said the only other source is employer unemployment
insurance premiums. If the economy improves and businesses hire
additional employees, the unemployment rate would drop and the
trust fund would rise.

SEN. WATERMAN asked about the tax schedule. Mr. Micone said the
rate is at Schedule 3. On March 1, the Department makes the
adjustment. The transfer would ensure the rate would drop to
Schedule 1. SEN. WATERMAN asked what the effect would be. Mr.
Micone said it lowers the average tax on employers. Mr.
MccCullough said it lowers it by two-tenths of a percent. It is
currently at an average of 1.8 percent of total taxable wages. It
would drop to 1.4 percent. SEN. WATERMAN asked where it has been
in recent history. Chuck Hunter, Employment Relations Division
Administrator, said it has been as high as Schedule 10 in 1985-
86. The rate was 3.8 percent and has been dropping steadily
toward Schedule 1. It has never been at Schedule 1. The rate
schedule was put into law in 1985, so the Department has
experience only from that time to present. SEN. WATERMAN said she
agrees with REP. COBB and would like to consider the matter
further before the transfer occurs.

JH021191.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 4 of 19

REP. COBB said REP. JOHN MERCER wants to know if this is what the
governor wants to do with the money or if its fate is being
decided by the Department of Labor. Once the $3 million is gone,
it's gone. REP. COBB said he still plans to make a motion to use
administrative tax money for job coaches for developmentally
disabled people. That doesn't affect the balance. The recession
may affect it, but $3 million isn't going to make or break the
trust fund. He will talk to the governor's office to see if that
is what the governor wants to do. Unless the money is
appropriated, the Department can transfer it.

SEN. KEATING asked if the unemployment rate is 1.8 percent of
gross payroll, plus 0.1 percent for employers with an experience
rating and 0.05 percent for employers without an experience
rating. Mr. Hunter said yes, but unemployment insurance tax is on
a wage-base of $15,400, not on total gross pay. That rate is the
average of what the schedule collects. Individual employers may
pay more or less. He corrected himself and said the rate is
applied up to the first $13,400 in wages per employee. No taxes
are paid on amounts above that.

SEN. KEATING asked how much money is raised annually. Mr. Hunter
said it depends on the rate schedule. At Schedule 10, the state
was collecting $60 million per year in UI contributions. At
Schedule 3, the state is collecting between $35 million and $40
million per year. There is about a $4 million difference between
each schedule. The UI administrative tax portion of collections
has been between $2 million and $2.7 million. That tends to rise
as wages in Montana increase.

Mr. Micone said he hopes the focus doesn't shift to a question of
whether the administrative tax goes into the trust fund. The law
states that if the Legislature doesn't appropriate the funds, the
balance goes into the trust fund. The balance is a safety net in
case federal Job Service money is cut. Whether the $3 million is
transferred to the trust fund or remains in the expense account
shouldn't affect the subcommittee's action.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY asked what should determine the subcommittee's
action. A whole new pot of money has been opened up that appears
to be up for grabs for things it was never intended for. Mr.
Micone said anticipated revenues are about $2.8 million. To look
at appropriating funds above the $2.8 million dollars is the
danger. The surplus account will slowly decrease over the years.
The problem will be exacerbated if the subcommittee begins to
appropriate funds from the surplus. CHAIRMAN BRADLEY asked if the
key is to stay within the $2.8 million, then fight it out within
that fence. Mr. Micone said that would be his suggestion.

SEN. KEATING said the administrative tax was initiated to charge
employers for assistance in finding employees provided by Job
Service. Other things help employers too, and these other things,
like collective bargaining, minimum wage laws, restaurant bonds,
prevailing wage, are for the benefit of the employer. It can be

JH021191.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 5 of 19

argued that the administrative tax is being properly spent to
benefit the employer. The employer is getting a service for taxes
paid. It isn't clear why the focus has to be on Job Service as
the only way to serve employers. If the amount appropriated to
Job Service is increased, either the taxpayer is going to pay it
out of General Fund or the employer is going to pay it through a
higher tax rate. The subcommittee should examine why the
administrative tax exists and ensure appropriations are in line
with that policy.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said the subcommittee has already approved the
Jobs for Montana's Graduates (JMG) program. She asked if the
subcommittee wants language drafted that states it is not the
subcommittee's intention to have the amount expanded in the
future. The subcommittee tentatively endorsed the expenditure of
$126,000 and $124,000 for that program under the modification.
The subcommittee wasn't certain it wanted to do it with this
revenue. It is doubtful it will be replaced with General Fund
money. The subcommittee can express intent that the amount of UI
administrative tax in the JMG program this should not continue to
grow. The Department has said that is its intent, -as the JIMG
program is pursuing private funding. Mr. Micone said that is
correct.

EXECUTIVﬁ ACTION ON THE UI ADMINISTRATIVE TAX

MOTION: REP. COBB moved to have language drafted that the JMG
amount not be expanded.

VOTE: The motion PASSED unanimously 5-0. SEN. NATHE was absent.

MOTION: REP. COBB moved to use UI administrative tax in the
amount of $143,276.50 per year for contract services with Job
Service to finance job coaches for 40 developmentally disabled
young adults.

DISCUSSION: REP. COBB said that when the subcommittee dealt with
the Developmental Disabilities program, there were 40 young
adults between the ages of 17 and 21 identified as needing job
coaches to go to work. They are not severely handicapped but they
are handicapped. They need job coaches to train them for a job.
Federal money of $24,647 per year would go with it.

SEN. KEATING asked under which program the money would be
applied. REP. COBB said it would go under New Horizons for FY 92
and FY 93.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said Job Service workers have no training to
provide intensive coaching. It would be an entirely different job
for them to get into. REP. COBB said they could contract out the
work. They do some training and education for clients. This is
related to jobs. Job Service trains and helps individuals find
employment. This is just another multiple barrier. These

JH021191.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 6 of 19

individuals just need help.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY asked where the federal money comes from. REP.
COBB said it is in matching money. The Department of Social and
Rehabilitation Services (SRS) gets matching money from the
federal government. This is not in the SRS budget now. CHAIRMAN
BRADLEY asked if the subcommittee would have to amend the SRS
budget for SRS to have that authority. REP. COBB said yes.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY asked who told him the money was available. REP.
COBB said it is in the handout on the programs the subcommittee
has examined and the list of developmentally disabled individuals
who do not have any services. It shows how much it would cost
each year in General Fund and how much federal money is
available. There isn't much federal money. It comes to about $616
per person.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY asked what it would cost per person. REP. COBB
said it would cost $3,581, plus $616 in federal money for a total
of $4,198.91 per person. The $3,581 would be either General Fund
or UI administrative tax. It would cost $286,000 in
administrative tax for the biennium.

SEN. WATERMAN asked if this can be contracted out to Supported
Employment so that Job Service doesn't have to set up a duplicate
program. REP. COBB said his idea is to put it into contracted
services. Money can always be moved. That would be the easiest
way. Job Service officials already testified that they lack staff
to take care of these people.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY asked if Job Service contracts out for various
services. Gary cCurtis, Job Service Division Administrator, said
Job Service contracts out for services, but not this type of
service. Job Service contracts out for training of participants
of the Job Training Partnership program. If the subcommittee asks
Job Service to do this, the correct thing for Job Service to do
would be to contract with SRS to do it. Then the issue may be
whether SRS has the staff to do it. The subcommittee would have
to ensure that SRS would have the FTEs and budget authority.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY asked if the Department has strong sentiment
about this. Mr. curtis said the Department believes it ought to
stay within the amount of money raised each year by the UI
administrative tax. CHAIRMAN BRADLEY asked if this proposal would
exceed that level. Mr. Curtis said he didn't know.

SEN. KEATING said the money could be transferred into SRS' budget
for the purpose described by REP. COBB. Mr. Curtis said yes. But
the money cannot be appropriated directly to SRS without the law
being amended first. The law says the money must be used by the
Department of Labor for administrative purposes.

SEN. KEATING asked REP. COBB if his intention is to reduce the
amount appropriated to Job Service. REP. COBB said no. He is

JH021191.HM1 -



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 7 of 19

talking about money that is in the balance, not existing or
ongoing expenditures.

SEN. KEATING said there is a $3.3 million balance in the UI
administrative tax fund now. The Department expects revenues of
about $2.8 million and $2.9 million during the biennium, plus
interest. The subcommittee is only going to spend the $2.9
million. The $3 million balance would be continued.

Mr. Micone said the scenario that has been described is what he
was cautioning the subcommittee about. The reserve amount doesn't
matter. It is a reserve. Anytime funds are appropriated beyond
what is taken in each year, the reserve is then viewed as a slush
fund. He doesn't believe that is what the subcommittee intends.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said she wanted to take a straw vote and asked
if anyone other than REP. COBB favored his plan. SEN. WATERMAN
and SEN. NATHE said they do. CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said there appears
to be an even split. It may be better to wait to vote until the
subcommittee is close to the end of the budget. REP. COBB said he
wants to vote now. -

SEN. WATERMAN asked if the Department anticipates raising an
additional $550,000 in penalties and interest from the tax. Mr.
Micone said that is a different fund.

Tape 1B
Cris Volinkaty, Developmental Disabilities Legislative Action
Committee representative, said Job Service is incapable of
training people who work with disabled clients. It takes special
skills. The only way to do this is to have Job Service contract
directly with a non-profit provider. Not all contracts for this
come through SRS. Some come through the Department of Family
Services, and the Department of Health and Environmental
Sciences. It is doubtful the personnel at Job Service could
handle the population she represents.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY cautioned the subcommittee against rushing into
this. The subcommittee can probably slip this in with a broad
interpretation of what the funds are allowed to be used for. But
it would set an undesirable precedent. She is concerned about
exceeding the balance and getting into commitments that the state
cannot continue. The subcommittee has done very well in
developmentally disabled programs. That isn't what this budget
was intended for.

SEN. WATERMAN said she wanted to explain why she would vote for
REP. COBB's motion. This is the first time disabled individuals
are being treated as real people who want jobs, instead of a
liability.

SEN. KEATING asked about the trend in unemployment percentages.
Mr. Hunter said the number of claims filed in recent months has
increased dramatically. The level is 15-18 percent higher than
the same period last year.

JHO021191.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 8 of 19

SEN. KEATING asked about the employment rate and if more people
are working. Mr. Hunter said he didn't know. SEN. KEATING said he
is curious because if employment factors don't increase,
Department figures are wrong. The Department is only estimating
revenues from the tax. If Montana experiences a recession and
jobs are lost, the $2.8 million and $2.9 million in revenue will
not materialize. Mr. Hunter said that is correct.

VOTE: The motion FAILED on a tie vote, 3-3, with SEN. WATERMAN,
SEN. NATHE and REP. COBB voting aye.

MOTION: REP. COBB moved to finance job coaches for 20
developmentally disabled young adults at a cost of $71,638.25 in
UI administrative tax per year.

VOTE: The motion FAILED on a tie vote, 3-3, with SEN. WATERMAN,
SEN. NATHE and REP. COBB voting aye.

MOTION: REP. COBB moved to finance job coaches for 10
developmentally disabled students at a cost of 435,819.13 in UI
administrative tax per year.

VOTE: The motion FAILED on a tie vote, 3-3, with SEN. WATERMAN,
SEN. NATHE and REP. COBB voting aye.

MOTION: REP. COBB moved to finance job coaches for five
developmentally disabled students at a cost of $17,909.56 in UI
administrative tax per year.

DISCUSSION: REP. COBB said these people are Montanans. He doesn't
see why the Department of Labor doesn't want to help certain
people. Government is here for the people. Here are five kids and
everyone would rather have this money sitting in a bank somewhere
than help five kids.

VOTE: The motion FAILED on a tie vote, 3-3, with SEN. WATERMAN,
SEN. NATHE and REP. COBB voting aye.

Mr. Micone said REP. COBB painted the Department as the guy with
the black hat. The Department is being asked to contract with
SRS, which would provide the service. The subcommittee has the
power to appropriate to SRS. What is being talked about is the
integrity of a fund. It is the subcommittee's prerogative if it
wants to use the UI administrative tax as its slush fund. The
Department is just trying to point out some of the pitfalls. This
Department shouldn't be painted as wearing the black hat and
being opposed to training for the developmentally disabled. That
is not true.

JH021191.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 9 of 19

REP. COBB said Department of Labor officials are the guys in the
black hat. He hasn't seen such a petty group of people in his
life. Job Service is supposed to help people find jobs. Job
Service contracts out Project Work. SRS handles part of Project
Work. The Displaced Homemaker program is contracted out too. The
Department is already moving the money to get it as far away from
the subcommittee as possible. It's wrong for Job Service to pick
who it wants to help. It's up to the Legislature to decide who
will be helped.

HEARING ON THE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE DIVISION

Terri Perrigo, Legislative Fiscal Analyst, distributed a budget
summary for the Unemployment Insurance Division. EXHIBIT 4

Mr. MccCullough reviewed background information on the
Unemployment Insurance Division on Pages 19-20 of EXHIBIT 6 from
Feb. 8, 1991, minutes. He noted a 19-20 percent increase in
initial claims compared with a year earlier. If the workload
continues, the Department may need a budget amendment.

He distributed and reviewed a graph of year-end trust fund
balances. EXHIBIT 5. He said the status of the trust fund has
improved and that is why the tax rate is so low. If the state is
going into a recession, the Department believes the trust fund
will be sufficient to cover increased demand for benefits. When
the trust fund is in a better position to cover benefits, the tax
rate drops. If benefits exceed revenues, then the Department will
impose a higher rate as it did in the mid-1980s. The Department
has a penalty and interest bill, HB 385, which ties in with its
budget modification request. Additional collections would go to
the trust fund. They would not be for administration. Funds for
administration for this program flow through the Department from
the federal government.

REP. COBB asked if figures in EXHIBIT 5 reflect potential impacts
of a recession. Mr. McCullough said yes. The Department predicts
figures will hold through 1992. Projections were based on
historical and current data. REP. COBB asked how often the
schedule can be changed. He is concerned about what might happen
if the recession is worse than anticipated. Mr. McCullough said
that if the schedule is changed, it is changed once per year.
REP. COBB said there could be a jump in unemployment after the
schedule is set at its lowest level. Mr. McCullough said the
schedule could be raised next March as high as 3.8 percent, the
top level.

REP. COBB asked if the Department wants extra money budgeted now,
in case there is a recession, or would rather wait to see what
happens. Mr. McCullough said the Department is looking at figures
now. He hopes information will be analyzed within two weeks and
the Department can identify changes for this fiscal year in the
budget amendment bill, rather than a general appropriation.

JH021191.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 10 of 19

SEN. WATERMAN asked if the chart includes the $3 million slated
for transfer to the trust fund and the $550,000 anticipated from
the budget modification. Mr. McCullough said no.

SEN. KEATING asked if the Department estimated the cost of
unemployment benefits for striking employees, if the proposed
legislation authorizing their UI benefits passes. Mr. Micone said
the Department has run figures for a number of scenarios. They
may run as high as $1.5 million or as low as $40,000.

Ms. Perrigo reviewed Program Issue No. 1 on Page 1 of EXHIBIT 4.
The executive budget removed 3 FTEs due to vacancies. The budget
modification on Page 2 of EXHIBIT 4 would add 3 FTEs and
operating expenses for UI accounts receivable activities.

SEN. KEATING asked why the Department asked for 3 FTEs to be put
back into the budget. Dan Gengler, Office of Budget and Program
Planning, said it seems strange to take three FTEs away and then
put them back in. Budget modifications were made before the
current-level base was reviewed. The Department made its case for
the extra FTEs for accounts receivable. The Budget Office
reviewed the current-level base and found 3 FTEs that had been
vacant for most of the year. In putting together the executive
budget, it was assumed that two of those FTEs were transferred to
the Employment Relations Division, making a net reduction of 1
FTE.

SEN. KEATING asked who runs the accounts receivable department.
Mr. McCullough said the Unemployment Insurance Division. SEN.
KEATING said the Department is seeking more than $200,000 in
personal services and operating expenses to get back $550,000.
He asked why receivables won't come in without the additional 3
FTEs. Mr. Hunter said existing staff are generating a lot of
money. A lot more money is out there. If the Department has more
staff, it will be able to collect more money. SEN. KEATING asked
how this money is collected. Mr. Hunter said staff work with
employers over the telephone to work out payment schedules.

REP. COBB asked if the Department looked at contracting this out.
Mr. Micone said yes. Mr. Hunter said it is less costly to do the
work in-house than to contract it out. Collection companies take
a percentage of what they collect. Federal law says this money
cannot be used for anything but benefits. The Department would
have to add an additional cost on top of the debt to have the
work done by a collection company.

REP. COBB asked about the Department's backlog. Mr. Hunter said
about 8 percent of the employers statewide are delinquent in
payments. That amounts to about 1,500-1,600 of 24,000 employers.
The receivables balance is about $2 million to $3 million.

SEN. KEATING asked if much is written off due to business
failures. Mr. Hunter said a number of bankruptcies occur each
year. It is difficult for the Unemployment Insurance Division to

JH021191.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 11 of 19

get money out of a bankruptcy. The number of employers in the
state remains fairly constant. Businesses are born at about the
same rate that they die.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON THE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE DIVISION
Votes were taken on issues in EXHIBIT 4.

MOTION: SEN. KEATING moved approval of the executive budget for
Program Issue No. 1, which removes 3 FTEs.

VOTE: The motion PASSED unanimously 4-0. CHAIRMAN BRADLEY and
SEN. NATHE were absent.

MOTION: SEN. KEATING moved approval of the executive budget
modification for Unemployment Insurance accounts receivable.

VOTE: The motion PASSED unanimously 4-0. CHAIRMAN BRADLEY and
SEN. NATHE were absent.

HEARING ON THE HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

Ms. Perrigo distributed a budget summary for the Human Rights
Commission. EXHIBIT 6

Mr. McCullough referred to background information on the
Commission on Page 21 of EXHIBIT 6 from Feb. 8, 1991, minutes.

He said state law coincides with federal law. Some state costs
can be recovered from the federal government. Caseloads are
increasing, which makes it difficult to process cases in a timely
fashion. Legislation is pending to tailor state law to reflect
changes in federal law. He distributed workload statistics.
EXHIBIT 7

Anne MacIntyre, Human Rights Commission Administrator, said the

backlog of cases has been increasing because of a 4 percent to 7
percent increase in the number of complaints filed. Staff levels
have remained constant. Workers cannot keep up with the workload.

SEN. KEATING asked why the number of cases jumped between 1989
and 1990. Ms. MacIntyre said a lot of factors contribute to
workload increases. One reason may be increased national
attention to civil rights issues. Congress passed several major
pieces of civil rights legislation. Discussion of these issues
raises awareness.

SEN. KEATING asked about the outcome of complaints. Ms. MacIntyre
said plaintiffs succeed in about 40 percent of the cases closed
by the Commission. Respondents succeed about 60 percent of the
time.

JHO021191.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 12 of 19

PUBLIC COMMENT

Ken Toole, Montana Human Rights Network representative, testified
in support of increasing the Human Rights Commission budget by
$100,000 per year of the biennium. EXHIBIT 8

Tape 2A
Ed Regan, a member of the Human Rights Commission, said he has
been with the Commission for three years. Staff are dedicated and
hard-working. It is a small agency with a large workload. He
encouraged the subcommittee to support the agency and executive
budget request, which holds the line on spending yet provides a
few more tools for staff to get the job done.

Kate Cholewa, Montana Women's Lobby, testified in support of the
request for an additional $100,000 to finance additional FTEs to
handle the increased caseload. If cases aren't processed quickly
and effectively, complaints will stop coming in, That will foster
an environment in which discrimination flourishes. Montana's
commitment to human rights can be jeopardized if the Commission
is unable to deal with cases in a timely manner.

SUBCOMMITTEE QUESTIONS

REP. COBB asked if the Department of Labor can wait a week before
transferring the $3 million in UI administrative tax to the trust
fund, or if a motion is needed. Mr. Micone said a motion isn't
needed. The Department will wait.

REP. JOHNSON asked if the $100,000 requested for the Human Rights
Commission is included in the budget. Ms. MacIntyre said no. It
is not an executive budget modification. REP. JOHNSON asked if
the money would generate federal funds. Ms. MacIntyre said it
isn't 1likely.

REP. JOHNSON asked if the subcommittee can wait to take action on
the request until more information can be provided. SEN. WATERMAN
said yes. She asked if the Department or executive has comments
on the request for additional money. Mr. McCullough said there
have been problems in the past with the workload and keeping
federal funds coming in. Federal funds are based on the number of
cases processed. Mr. Gengler said the request for $100,000 would
not be in accord with the executive budget. The Budget Office saw
that the Commission's workload was rising, but productivity also
was improving. While the agency is in a difficult situation, the
situation is not getting worse and it is no worse than what other
agencies face.

REP. JOHNSON said the intent is to use UI administrative tax
money to finance the request. He asked how the governor would
view that. Mr. Gengler said he would discuss it with the budget
director and let the subcommittee know.

REP. COBB asked what would happen to productivity if one more
person were added. It wouldn't cost $100,000. Ms. MacIntyre said

JH021191.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 13 of 19

she would get the information.

SEN. WATERMAN asked if a proposal could be put together to
determine what it would take to reduce the caseload and what the
cost would be for an additional staff person. SEN. KEATING said
he wants to know how long it takes to resolve a case. SEN.
WATERMAN said she also would like to know how many cases have
been shifted from the Commission to district court because they
were more than a year old.

Ms. Perrigo reviewed Program Issues. She said the executive
budget funds position No. 48 at grade 11, step 10. It includes
$540 more than the LFA budget for overtime for the board
secretary and does not include $2,112 that is in the LFA budget
for computer equipment and a facsimile machine. Under the Funding
Issue, the executive budget includes additional federal grant
money.

SEN. WATERMAN asked how the salary change occurred. Ms. MacIntyre
said a temporary employee had been filling the position. A long-
time employee had been temporarily assigned to a different
function and has since returned to the slot.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON THE HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION
Votes were taken on issues in EXHIBIT 6.

MOTION: SEN. KEATING moved approval of the executive budget on
all Program issues.

VOTE: The motion PASSED unanimously 4-0. CHAIRMAN BRADLEY and
SEN. NATHE were absent.

MOTION: SEN. KEATING moved approval of the executive budget for
the Funding issue.
VOTE: The motion PASSED unanimously 4-0. CHAIRMAN BRADLEY and
SEN. NATHE were absent.

HEARING ON THE WORKERS' COMPENSATION COURT

Ms. Perrigo distributed a budget summary for the Workers'
Compensation Court. EXHIBIT 9

Mr. McCullough reviewed background information on the court on
Page 22 of EXHIBIT 6 from Feb. 8, 1991, minutes.

Tim Reardon, Workers' Compensation Judge, said a drop in the

caseload is being offset by the number of appeals. The trend is
expected to continue.

JH021191.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 14 of 19

REP. COBB asked if the court has a backlog. Judge Reardon said
things are in pretty good shape right now. The court's hearing
officer is within 60 days of being current. He is within 30 days
of being current.

Ms. Perrigo reviewed Program Issues. She said the executive
budget includes nearly $3,000 more than the LFA for termination
pay for the law clerk; $1,590 for overtime for the clerk of
court; and $4,608 more for computer software and to make file
cabinets fireproof.

SEN. WATERMAN asked why termination pay appears in both years of
the biennium. Mr McCullough said termination pay deals with
unused sick leave and vacation pay for attorneys who come to the
Workers' Compensation Court for their first year of experience.
There is turnover in the position and this money covers unused
sick leave and vacation.

REP. COBB asked if the court intends to use telecommunications
technology. Judge Reardon said that is far off in the future. He
prefers to adjudicate cases in person. -

SEN. KEATING asked what percentage of Workers' Compensation Court
cases are appealed to the Montana Supreme Court. Judge Reardon
said about 50 percent.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON THE WORKERS' COMPENSATION COURT
Votes were taken on issues in EXHIBIT 9.

MOTION: REP. COBB moved approval of the executive budget for all
Program Issues.

VOTE: The motion PASSED unanimously. CHAIRMAN BRADLEY, REP.
JOHNSON and SEN. NATHE were absent.

SEN. WATERMAN said the vote will be left open to ensure there is
a majority voting in favor of the motion.

MOTION: REP. COBB moved approval of the funding base, network
charges and inflation as was done in other budgets.

DISCUSSION: SEN. WATERMAN said the motion goes back to all
previous budgets voted upon during the hearing.

VOTE: The motion PASSED unanimously. CHAIRMAN BRADLEY, REP.
JOHNSON and SEN. NATHE were absent.

SEN. KEATING said to check back to make sure the motions were
done correctly. If not, they can be redone.

JH021191.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 15 of 19

REP. COBB said he wanted to clarify a previous vote to ensure
approval of the LFA base, adjusted for previous actions. SEN.
WATERMAN said yes. The subcommittee is taking the LFA base for
all of the Department of Labor. SEN. KEATING asked why the
subcommittee is taking the LFA. SEN. WATERMAN said that is how
the subcommittee has done it through all the budgets.

SEN. KEATING asked if the subcommittee's decision to take the
executive budget on program issues makes the LFA and executive
budget match. Ms. Perrigo said in most cases it does. If the
subcommittee starts with the LFA base and moves the executive
budget in program issues, because the LFA has higher inflation,
it will sometimes make the final budget a little higher than the
executive budget. SEN. WATERMAN said that is how the subcommittee
has done it on all budgets. The subcommittee agreed early on,
when dealing with the Department of Health and Department of
Labor, that the subcommittee would make those adjustments for
network charges and inflation. The subcommittee would accept the
LFA base and the modifications. The subcommittee has taken the
LFA and made the modifications by motions.

SEN. KEATING said he remembers moving the executive budget a
couple of times in the past. Ms. Perrigo said yes. The motion is
to take the LFA base, adjusted for the action that is taken in
subcommittee, which would take care of motions made to accept the
executive budget in program issues. SEN. WATERMAN said that is
consistent with what the subcommittee has done before, but SEN.
KEATING is right. On a number of occasions, the subcommittee has
adjusted the overall umbrella statement by accepting the
executive in some areas.

SEN. WATERMAN clarified action on the Workers' Compensation Court
budget for REP. JOHNSON, who returned to the hearing. She said
there were only three subcommittee members voting. The
subcommittee accepted executive proposals in program issues. REP.
JOHNSON said he wanted to be recorded as a yes for those votes.
SEN. WATERMAN asked if REP. JOHNSON also wanted to be recorded as
a yes on the subcommittee's decision to accept the LFA budget
with modifications. REP. JOHNSON said yes.

HEARING ON THE JOB TRAINING GRANTS PROGRAM

Ms. Perrigo distributed a budget summary for the Job Training
Grants program. EXHIBIT 10

Mr. McCullough said the program includes benefit payments and
flow-through dollars that are allocated elsewhere, primarily Job
Training Partnership Act (JTPA) funds and grants that use UI
administrative tax money.

JTPA funds are used for a variety of training programs, including
funding for the new private entity. Ten positions were moved out
of the Department. Those positions are involved in the new
program, which is operating as a separate service delivery area

JH021191.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 16 of 19

for JTPA services. They, in turn, issue grant funds. They also
grant funds back to the Department relative to Job Service
activities.

It is all federal funding, with the exception of the Displaced
Homemaker and Project Work programs, which are funded with UI
administrative tax. The Displaced Homemaker program is in the
budget at $216,000. An adjustment has been made to the executive
request for the Project Work Program, revising it to $286,000
from $360,000. This matches the action taken previously with SRS.

In the SRS budget, the subcommittee reduced the General Fund
Project Work matching funds by the amount needed to match Labor's
Project Work contracts. When SRS contracts with Labor for Project
Work, the Labor Department will add their UI administrative tax
match to SRS' federal funding. That provides the match for
Project Work. When it is known what the contract entails, the
Department will have to modify the budget to reflect FTEs
necessary to deliver services.

Modifications for the EDWAA and TAA programs are for payments to
program participants. The operational side was addressed in the
Job Service budget. This addresses workers dislocated from their
jobs because of increased imports or job closures. Placements are
about 60 percent for adult JTPA program participants. Youth
employment is running at 45 percent. They get training money to
get them into new careers.

Tape 2B
SEN. KEATING asked if Job Service and various non-profit
organizations participate in the Job Training Grants program. Mr.
McCullough said yes. The Labor Department is not the lead agency
in the Job Opportunity and Basic Skills (JOBS) Program. Four JOBS
positions were put into the Department in the last session. Those
positions no longer show because the Department didn't end up to
be the lead agency. Project Work is the new JOBS program which
just came on line with SRS in the last year.

SEN. KEATING asked who administers the program. Mr. McCullough
said the Research, Safety and Training Division. This puts all
the grants in one place.

Ingrid Danielson, Apprenticeship and Training Bureau Chief, said
payments to unemployed people are made through the Unemployment
Insurance Division. The Research, Safety and Training Division
makes payments to service providers for retraining and relocation
of workers.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Sue Mohr, Montana Job Training Partnership (MJTP) Executive
Director, said the non-profit entity administers JTPA programs on
behalf of the Private Industry Councils of Montana. She
distributed an explanation of the JTPA funding process. EXHIBIT

11
JH021191.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 17 of 19

She said Private Industry Councils receive a large portion of
JTPA funds, which are used to serve economically disadvantaged
adults, youth and the Displaced Homemaker program. The Research,
Safety and Training Division oversees the way MJTP runs the
programs. Funds are received through the governor, but Congress
makes the appropriation.

Beginning with FY 92, MJTP funds will be cut by 8 percent in the
Title IIA program, 11 percent in the Title IIB program, and 18
percent in Title III program. Congress appropriated more funds
for Job Training programs this year. Montana's share of those
funds decreased because of the recession on the East Coast. The
House Labor Committee is introducing a joint resolution to ask
the U.S. Secretary of Labor to allocate more Title III funds in
response to continued layoffs.

MJTP anticipates 500 fewer participants because of the cuts.
About half the Displaced Homemaker Program's funding comes from
UI administrative tax and more than half comes from Job Training
program funds. MJTP provides about $650,000 and the state
provides $210,000 per year to Displaced Homemaker “centers
statewide. The 8 percent cut will affect the Displaced Homemaker
Program next year. The state has not increased the program's
funding in many years. Private Industry Councils have picked up
the slack for the last few years. MJTP serves about 6,500
participants statewide. Last year the average wage was $5.80 per
hour. The placement rate was 76 percent.

Gayle Howell, Montana Displaced Homemaker Network Chairwoman,
said the network serves people with multiple barriers to
employment. They are often people who have worked for at least
three years or more in the home without remuneration and can no
longer depend on the income of another household member. They may
be widows, divorced or separated individuals, or their spouses
may have lost their jobs.

There are 13 program operators in Montana. Funding has remained
constant for the past four years. The program anticipates a loss
of $54,000 from the 8 percent cut in JTPA funds and is concerned
about further reductions if Montana's JTPA funds in the next
biennium are only 90 percent of the current rate. The network is
gathering statistics that show need has at least continued, if
not increased.

Ms. Cholewa said the Women's Lobby supports the Displaced
Homemaker Program receiving $54,000 per year to compensate for
the loss of JTPA funding.

Amy Taub, Displaced Homemaker Director in Great Falls, testified
in support of a funding increase. She said federal Title IIA
money has an income ceiling. If people go above that level, they
are no longer eligible for services. Many participants receive
services under the state program. Need is increasing. The ability
to continue to serve this population's needs is threatened by the

JH021191.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 18 of 19

cuts. The state's Displaced Homemaker Program helps keep people
off welfare.

REP. COBB asked if the 8 percent cut would be applied to all
budgets or if MJTP is trying to establish priorities. Ms. Mohr
said the executive committee is beginning to examine options.
REP. COBB asked if the $54,000 has been lost already or if it is
likely to be lost. Ms. Mohr said it is likely. The money hasn't
been lost yet.

Ms. Perrigo said the figure for federal funds includes $216,000
per year of UI administrative tax money, which finances the
Displaced Homemaker Program. The remainder is federal JTPA funds.
The $760 difference each year is in Displaced Homemaker funding.

SEN. KEATING asked why it is called federal money. Mr. Micone
said it was identified that way when it was established. It ties
into the federal program.

SEN. KEATING asked how many Displaced Homemaker offices exist
statewide. Ms. Howell said there are 14. Thirteen -of them are
state-legislated Displaced Homemaker programs. Many of the
centers are under an umbrella agency, like a YWCA or HRDC. Two,
one in Helena and one in Butte, are separate private, non-profit
centers,

SEN. KEATING asked what Displaced Homemaker centers provide that
is not provided through Job Service or another jobs program. Ms.
Howell said Displaced Homemaker centers work closely with Job
Service and the JOBS Program. The Displaced Homemaker Program
specifically targets people who meet that definition. They have
specific needs that members of the general population may not
have. These individuals are not on welfare yet or deemed to be
economically disadvantaged.

SEN. KEATING asked if these services are available at Job Service
offices. Ms. Howell said some of the services are available
through Job Service. Participants are dually enrolled. They
receive multiple services. A Displaced Homemaker center is not a
duplicate service. Certain types of services are emphasized.
Displaced Homemaker centers work with smaller groups of people,
provide more intensive training and help individuals make career
decisions. Many of these people do not know where to start to
look for employment.

Ms. Danielson said Displaced Homemaker participants also receive
Title IIA JTPA funding. The program enhances what they can do
with the federal funds.

Mr. Gengler said that if Montana's allocation of federal grants
decreases, it would not only affect JTPA programs, it also would
affect the state. It directly affects the UI administrative tax.
If federal funding for Job Service drops, the state would have to
use UI administrative tax to keep those offices open.

JH021191.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 19 of 19

REP. COBB asked why the Department would transfer UI
administrative tax money into the trust fund if that is the case.
Mr. Gengler said projections indicate the remaining balance after
the transfer would be sufficient to keep those offices open.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON JOB TRAINING GRANTS

MOTION: REP. COBB moved to appropriate $54,000 from the General
Fund each year to the Displaced Homemaker Program to make up the
difference, contingent upon the loss of federal funds.
DISCUSSION: SEN. KEATING asked if that would be in addition to
the executive proposal. REP. COBB said the $54,000 is needed to
cover the anticipated 8 percent loss in federal funds. It is an
increase in General Fund to keep them where they're at.

SUBSTITUTE MOTION: SEN. WATERMAN moved to have up to $54,000, if
needed, come from the UI administrative tax.

VOTE: The motion PASSED 3-1, with SEN. KEATING votlng no. SEN.
NATHE and REP. JOHNSON were absent.

MOTION: REP. COBB moved approval of the EDWAA and TAA executive
budget modifications.

VOTE: The motion PASSED unanimously 4-0. SEN. NATHE and REP.
JOHNSON were absent.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 11:10 a.m.

N ~o
REP. DOROTAﬁ% BRADLEY, zhairman

\J@Lbi,(inmzuu
FAITH gﬁNROY Secretary

DB/ fc

JHO021191.HM1



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

HUMAN SERVICES SUBCOMMITTEE

ROLL CALL DATE 2 ) )9

NAME PRESENT | ABSENT | EXCUSED
REP. JOHN COBB v

SEN. TOM KEATING v

REP. JOHN JOHNSON -

SEN. DENNIS NATHE v

SEN. MIGNON WATERMAN, VICE-CHAIR v

REP. DOROTHY BRADLEY, CHAIR V i




YOH
‘€ 3Ied-€G6-6€

YOH
9 lxed-L-6¢

YOH

‘9 3aed-9-6¢
YOH

| 79 31ea-TG-6€

M

o¥OH 6€ I93deyd

e T

¥YOH 6§ Ieadeyd

YOH
LT 3Ied-G1-C
YOH
¢ as3deyd-6¢

YOW
‘9 3a3ed-¢-6¢

YOW
'$-1 3aed-1-6¢€

YON
'y 3Ied-1€-6€

$HONIYHITY

AUVYKWIYd

BPurpuny 03 yo3IMs syl o3 JoTad punj

*Xel, SAT3IRAJSTUIWPY Loueansul jJuswiorduwsun syl Aq
Teasusb Aq pspuny [Ie ©JIS9M SITJITATIO®R 9S9aYL

*s3uUsTdTO9I 80UR3SISSY

Teasusn paipoq 21qe 103 weiboad
jIom pue HButureay qol Axojepuew Y

souspusdapuTr sasTyor 03 sqol

pue BuUTUTRI]

‘BUTTasSUNOD SIPTAOCIG

SUOT3ONIISUT feoTuydsl Aq

psjusuwatddns Hbutureal qol ayiz uo
i

sjoadse jusuioTduwa uQ sASAIng

suTeTo sbem uo saandsTp 91313°S

JusuwAogdwaun BUTATOAUT Ssa333eu
103 sbutaesy sseod ps3ssjuod

*sealo1dul

21Tgnd I03 30Y buturebieg SATIOSTTOD

SI93STUTWPY

‘sTeadde UOT3ROTIJTISSETD

pue ss8sed sorjzoevad Jodgel Ifejun
J03J suoTj3osuni juetrrsdde sspTaoad

juswadiojud abeM HBulTTeRASId

sMeT Tedepel % 83e3ls sadiojul

SwTe1> Shem

JO UOT3INTOSal pue uorjzebriIsaAuUT

‘ebejzs butaesy ssed

p83sajuoo 8yl yoeal Asyjz sI033q
seandsTp juswsbHeuruw/aocqel Buraiossy

:NOILdI¥DSAA

1661

‘11 A¥vNygdad

wexboad ioM 308fo0agd

Jayewsuoy paoeidstd

wexboad dryseorizusaddy

Asaang sbeM BurTTERAdId

steaddy Tauuosasad

Tsuuosiad Jo paeog

abeMm burTteAsid

PITUD » puog/jueanelssy

asbeM pue sbeM WNWTUIW

bututebaeg SATIODTTOD

: JLON
weaboad
24LL-06
arLsy-Lo
sute1Dd shHheMm
sBbuTIesH
as1-90
s1esddy
weiboad aoqe
SMB'T INOH %
add - %o
tALIATLOVY ‘HYYDO0OUd

XVL JAILVHLSINIWAVY IN A9 QHANNA SHYYDO0dd
AYLSNANTI QNV d08VT1 JO0 INIWILUVLId

>

) 9N

-

s IHDMNIL

/b//’/g'



‘o5

N
3 Ul ADMIN TAX
N I<m ,
E M FY83 FY89 FY90 FY91 il FY92 wigt e CFY93 FY94 FYS85
~ 33 thru .- executive -1 pay plan executive | pay plan estimate estimate
/;.,.W m 0 FY88 actual actual budget “budget (2) (3) total “budget (2 (3) total (4) (4)
3R
o Beginning i e
Balance 2,219,365 4,567,273 5,585,547 13,290,090 3,290,090 3,538,789 3,515,047 3,193,272
mmsw:cm ™ 2,697,908 2,649,424 2,795,173 2,873,500 2,873,500 | | 1,455 2,951,455 3,031,524 3,113,766
nterest 246,079 446,844 1263,207 263,207 | | 283,103 283,103 281,204 255,462
Q TOTAL AVAILABLE 10,895,731 4,917,273 7,462,776 8,827,564 © 6,426,797 6,426,797 .6,773,347 6,773,347 6,827,775 6,562,500
-0
& [Expenditures:
= T-Jab Service S
- 3 Division 350,000 551,389 769,902 | |.::.749,885 | 334,106 1,083,991 746,499 | 669,931 1,416,430 1,750,536 2,084,642
JMG 1:126,517 1,409 127,926 22124 ,485 2,811 127,296 128,705 130,114
Employment Relations 543,163 591,215 ©4:647,506| 25,303 672,808 <7651 .mwm. 50,689 702,225 727,528 752,831
Legal Services 186,643 198,338 = 218,111 7,162 225,273 .7 218,452 14,331 232,783 239,945 247,107
Research, Safety, Training 247,301 265,267 e “wa.owm 8,223 275,249 260 de 16,489 276,806 285,029 293,252
Job Training Grants: S Tleh
Dislocated Workers 359,806 0 [0} 0 0
Displaced Homemakers 216,000 216,760 216,760 216,760 216,760 216,760
New Horizons Day Care 106,725 109,091 0 0 0 0
Project Work o 286,000 286,000 286,000 286,000
New Horizons 26,008 27,085 0 0 0 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 350,000 1,877,229 2,537,474 - 2,511,805 | 376,203 2,888,008 | | :2,504,049.| 754,251 3,258,300 3,634,503 4,010,706
TRANSFERS TO Ul
TRUST FUND 8,676,366 3,000,000
BALANCE 2,219,365 4,567,273 5,585,547 3,290,090 3,914,992 3,538,789 4,269,298 3,515,047 3,193,272 2,551,794

(1) Includes interest thru FY89.

(2) Based on Exec. budget.

(3) Based on Governor,s pay plan.

(4) Based on FY93 plus assumes duplicating the Governor's pay plan for the FY92 & FY93 biennium in the following biennium.

February 9, 1991




vesu

~—

NERE
~X
3 W%i

hTl 9H

17149 d3J2NA0YLNI

Jo pieoal alvivdes B utejulvw ﬂﬁa:mﬂusvéubc;zv aul (¢)

ﬂvcwu aourinsul juawkoydwaun
Ay Jo tavd v ourrwal 3E[N §1vys papuadxa [1iun fang junooaoe
uotrIriIsiutwpe aourvansut Juawdkordwaun asyx utr paizrsodop
aQq 1SNW 3§RYS UOTINAS sTYy o031 uensand uorjyerastutwWpE  jJoO
sasuadxa jo juawfed ay3y 103 pauvorirsinbai Lauvow *porviad a3
yans Buipaosad uyipbg syl ueyl 12at1pieva poriad yjuouw-zy ©  YIne
butanp pajytpaio  junowe KAuer  jsutrebe pabiryos aq Aew potriad
yiuow-z1 yans Aue bHBurinp uorapijsiutwpe 103  pasn  junouwe

ou vyl daoxa fpabiryd of Aprare jou a1 Py Ya1ys pue

pPa311Pp21D IS1T13J 9I8M eyl YI1ym sjunowme 3Juareatinba  1surebe

pabieyo aq 7JIsnu  jym's  potriad yjuow-g1 yons Aue bBurinp
pasn sjunowe ‘uot1lonas siyr jJo sasodand s8yy 104 (g)

*spotriad yjuow-z1 ¢¢ 3yl 4ans jo Aue Butinp
33P31IS  S1Y3I JO IUNOODIE AYl ©1 pAITPIID sjunowr ayl jsurebe
pabieyo pue uor3IDaIS s1y3l o3 juensind pasn sjunowe Iyl Jo
931ebaibbr oyl spoaaoxa spotiad yjuow-zy HBuripadaid vg 2yl pue
potaad yjuow-z1 2wes ayl buranp ‘papuawme se ‘30y AIT1Iinoas
1FP100§ 2431 J0 £06 UOTIDAS 01 Juensind 33ILIS STyl JO IJUNODOPE
ayyl o031 paitpaid sjunowe 23yl Jo 2a3jebaibbe ayar yotym £Aq
ATunowe au PARDXd Jou saop ELITE) ysiys Junome ur 03 Qf aunp
1x3u ayl uo butpua pue 1 Ainr uo butuutrbaq potiad yjuow-zy
Aue Butinp pasn aq Aew Pyl ysiym junowe ay3y satwrl (o)

pue :mey voryetadoidde ayy jo juaw)deUI Byl JO IIPPp YUY

1233 si1vak gz ueyy aiow jou butpua poriad e o3 papuadxs aq

10/t6+0 D1

T4

ve

ez

‘1z

0c
61
81
L
91
ST
LA
[
[AY
1

01

—
1OUNo) aneEsIbay n.E..EA\/N

Aew Kauow ayj yame Hya1UM utyytm potiad ayny sytwrg (1)

‘30332543 pajeridoidde sjunowr ayy pue paiviidoadde

n
-t

Aauow 37 4ane& Yyotym 103 sasodind syy soat)toads (e}

PIPUY YA IYM
me1 uvotaeridoidde ue jo juawlorua  ayyl 1a3je pauoriisinbaz
s1 Ksuow 3yj pue pa1Indut aie sasuadxa a9yl eyl paptraoad
*ainjersibat auyy Aq uotrietadoadde o13108ds e o031 juensand
133deyo  STY3 JO UOTIPIISTUTWPE Syl I103J paiandul sasuadxd
jo juawied ayil 103 pasn pue pauoriisinbaa aq Aew ‘papudwe
se 730y  A3Tan0nas  {P1O0S Ayl  JO €06 uot11oas oy jurnsand
s31P35 paatun 2yy jJo Kinsearnl a8yl jJo Kie3zaioas  ayx Aq
puny 3sni13 Juawfordwaun 3yy uT 8ILIS SIYI JO JUNODDP AY} O3
pa211paid KAauonW (1) °*s9suddxd DSATIRIISTUTWPY “POV-T15-6Fa
:pe31 03 paIpuswe ST ‘YOW ‘pOb-T1S-6E UOTIDAS ‘L UONIBG

TYNVINOW J0 JALYLIS JHL 40 JUNLYISIOIT AHL A8 GALOVYNI L1 34

Ww'¥OW ‘tOb-1G-6€ NOILD3AS ONIANIWY
aARY {SIITJI0 INIWAOTIWA UHJWD& ONIHILSINIWAY JO SISNIAXI
JHL A¥Yd OIL JINNODDY NOILVHLSINIWAY JONVHOSNI ILNIWAOTIWIND
dHL NI 0311S0Odda dNVY  SY3JA0T4WI X8 dI1vd SAOVM  JTHYXVYL
NO JINIWSSASSY AHL ASN O6 AYLSNANT GNY  HOHYT J0 LNAWLUVAAG

UL I¥IN03Y  OL 1OV N¥. CQITLILNG LDV NY  ¥Od  'TT7IH ¥

A9 A3IONAOYUINI

TERL

Nﬂhﬂ@h

A/ Ton e

10/v640 21

ve

(44
1z
0¢
61
81
Lt
91
st
vt
€T
1
Tt

ot

ainyegstha pugsg



—-puy-

W Z0b-16-6F UT 3103 papiaocid junoooe puny 3sniy vawlordwaun
2yl o031 patiajsupi1y aq 1snm aimieysthatr Ayl kg pairrtadnadde
jou Ja1e Irya fawonut juAum3sasut burtpniout ‘unoooE
uotrjeilstuTwpe  aoueinsuy  juawlotdwaun  9yy 03 pajtrsodap
sjuawssasse Auy ‘*ainje(sibay ayay Aq paarridoadde se pasn pue
90%-16-6€ Ul 103 papiaoid JunNOIDEP HOTIPIFSTUIWPEE ADdUPINSUY

JuswAordwaun ayy ur  pajisodap A IS S HOAMSSANGE Ydue

11V °s@0t13jo juawXojdwad otigqnd jo uorjpajstutwpe jo sasuadxa

jo 3juawked »ul sasodand-aazavazsiuiwpw 103 wowyaedap agn

&q pasn aq 3shw Arw pue siakojdwe 1re Aq pird pue 3suiebe
pa21A3T 2q 3Isnw HBuiyer aduatriadxa ue Kq paraaod jou siakordma
Aq pied sabem (€303 JO 350°0 %50 PUP BOIT-T5-6E Ul 10j

paptavid sabrm arqrxel 1IP? JO 31°0 %¥> 03 1enba  qu

PEEHBSE
ue ‘ggel Jo I23ienb priyy Byl yitm bButuuibeg (p)
.0::% asni13 juawlopdwaun Ayl utr jJunoooe
§,33°P1S STyl ©I 2AIP2I3  I0J $IIRIS PaItun AUl Jo Linsear)
Ayl 3o A1e39100S Ayl 03 pPAULINIAT pUP  UMPIPYRTM  aq 35nm
3teys 131 ‘Kauow a3yl yaus bButyeiidoadde mey syl Lq parjyroads
potiad ay3 jo pua 2auyl 3e papuadxaun sSurtewdlr 3t IV 10
pajetidoadde sema 31 yorym 1oj asodiand ayy ioj papuadxa 2q o3

Jjou uvoerwaa--Auw-103 ST pajitsodop os Kauow Aue j1 -pajtrsodap

©& spunj jJo uinial pue ‘ainitpuadxa ‘voriebitrqo ’Irsodap ayl

10/t6%0 01

61

81

(Al

al

Gt

[ ¢

ot

Tt

01

S



Human Rights Commission
Case Load Analysis

PR i
4 H
s t

e 11791

i
S

FY 91*

AV VEA"NaVEaV]

FY 8 FY88 FY 83 FY S0
Case Filings ; 308 294 339 433
Inquiries .| 1459 1515 1851 2536
FTE Authorized 10.5 9 9 9.17

400
2800 -

9.08 :

*Projected



Page B-2,

Under
Under

Under
Under

To Increase

line 19

Fiscal
Fiscal

Fiscal
Fiscal

1992
1992

1993
1993

Ammendment of HB 2
Human Rights Commission Funding

"Total" Strike (379,370) add 479,370

"State Special Revenue" add 100,000

"Total" Strike (379,950) add 479,950
"State Special Revenue" add 100,000



\2yT B Exiuhor 78

R P i A °V/’/"”
v T e T e / /1/ N et .
-5 e e e Jca/)cv .
Madam Chalzr, members of the Commifttee, my name 15 Xen Tocie. I am
here as & representative of the Montanan Euman Rights Ketwerk The
Netyoeork 1s a coalition of groups from zaround Montzna who are
committed to furthering the cause of civil rights. We have local
organizations in Great Falls, BRBillings, Libby, Ronan, Noxon,
"

Bozeman, Helena and Arlee. Most of our member organizations formed
becaucse of white supremacist activity in their community.

I am here today to offer testimony to encourage the commi

amend House Bil‘ to increase the Human Rights Commission

Specifically, we propose that the committee 11crease the Comm
tudget by AéluO 000 anually. »” This 'would fund ~a ful
investigator, clerical ‘support s taff and a port*on oF "a T he

examiner.

o
1—t
[o 9]

like to explain some of our concerns about the current
on at the Commission. In addition, the Committee should know
orked as an investigator for the Commission for almost six
sc I am very familiar with the operations of the Commissiorn.

J‘ (=N
[ I o

AT B e i's}
m
l—-‘rf

0

+
+-

®

[N ]

h a copy cof the comw‘suio case

ot th o

:"'J.
g <

0 o

[

Q
the staff has decre,gec by 10%
the case load has ] sed. iezce note the
tic increase 'in cases fiied in FY90. This year the trend
toc be continuing.

+ o0
Ty
[
[()]
n
1))
Ho I
-+
)
n
(9]
le)
[
Q

m M

0,

l2¢)

1y

n %

[ A
33 +=0 M
n ® o

o <
]

the

The increased case load presents several problems for
before

Commission and feor the businesses and indivicduals who end up
the Commission. Probably the biggest problem is time.

Currently, the average case processing time for czses filed with
Commicsion as of December 30, 19¢1 ig 326 days. This figure is
some what misleading because it includes cases which are settled
very guickly, cases which are with drawn and cases which are closed
administratively. It is safe to assume that the average processing
time for cases which under go a thorough investigation and hearing
is much greater. )

The time regquired to process a case effects all of the parties
adversely. From the complainants point o¢f view, delays are
frustrating and make it difficult to present information. From a
respondent's point of view, damages are building the whole time the
case 1s pending and 1if there is a Commission finding of
discrimination the costs to the respondent are much higher.

The older a case gets the more difficult it is to conduct a good
investigation. The witnesses move and can not be located or they
forget exactly what happened. The parties to the complaint become
frustrated and less cooperative. The possibility of mediating a
mutually acceptable solution decreases because the paties become
entrenched and the stakes increase with each passing day. Finally,
should discrimination be £found, computing damages becomes vastly
more complicated as time goces by. Delays call into gquestion the



vy

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION WORRELOAD

FY&E7T FYEE FYES FY3d Fval FY30-91
actual sotual agtual agtyal midpoint¥  projected s

= JEnl= i AT T i 3T T i AnT < 5y
INGUIRIES 1359 1518 1851 2535 1407 1540
108 294 339 433 187 300

345 283 286 g1 1534 280

CASES TPEN AT 254 275 3z8 410 41z 332

FISC4l YEAR END

of December 31, 1990, haliway through

i

*F7 91 midpoint shows s1atys a

¥¥FY30-91 projected column shows workload projections made by 195
lagisl; tiich formed the basis for the Commission’s 1991 Gieaniuvm

appropriation

fufe w

[

A"
g



'J.
1

b
(1]
(@]
o
5

SRR

3
'

Qo m
fo JLE-IR

.

quality of cases fil

lls with 2 problem and
ntacted for a2 month and

vear, they will be disc
onl c
e

oidl
O
ct+
v
[11]

{0
ih
®
%
ok
o,

[ ct
vy

3

< W

®

)

8 ot I
[ ™

tty b2

Y
]
[
Q 4+ 0O
LD ey et
11
=0 ® I
— =

d -
E
ot
4]

w
()
Q
<
[{)]
e €
£,
U ot

B.a
O
(14
-1
ot
o2
1))
ct
[
R AT

m Hh [o P oA
j oS
Dacr W M
3o

-
[41]

.0 1 @t :
(22 F's)

H
3 0

nliy victims =ar
. Marny reasonzk
effort, particuiari;
occurred. On the other
some one Or are simply unable fc 2
imination will always file complaints with the Commi
s cn the Commissien will end up deald

- (D

3 @

T O Q2

¢t
mn 7
4= (D
3 = b

.

3
11
ot
o

[ R ol
. Mo
o,

)

O o
.
._J
3

[
[
. ¥

T o
Ve
o 0
+

)

| P

‘._, (8% "v;v
FHH-n O

-+
1]
4]
PN
O 0O N
~
ot
1
14
W et
18]
O M ot

(9]
"o
’l.
3
'J.
]

%

[t 28]
[A NS S

Q

o]

1]

3
v

3
*

~

H

<

[

0
! (\;O

T
e
G m
Q ..
®
t

ISR IS
O -
HRE
b

0 0

[REENE
(A U!g
}J.
FJ
=]
«Q
£ M
ey b
v -

[0}
O
"
o+
.J
(o]
s}
N
—
et
L<:
oy
}-
[{0]
o
M
~
Q)
3
Q
[
o]
o
(o]
+h
(9]
fu
0
®
n
b
jap
'..J.
Q
'y
—
)
O f
=
3
(1))
"
}J
ot

ncerned that, as the Commission becomes mc

in case processing, it becomes more difficu
to meet itsg obligation to protect th

cases E le, the Ccmmi
A

[

3 b

L T i B PR L e (I I

)
.

3
L4

[

v

[}

13

'._l O
5 O
3

AN

bl
oo
,,,.:jﬂ.ii
e
3
+ U]Q'
+ O
O ¢+ ¢ =
W3

3O C

3ot 11 o

Eh G

-

3 o\
)]
[ly]
tiv .
' .
3
M
N
tn
o
t

b
]

[OF

«

in 19

e

(e}

ty

o

[oN

.
.
i}
]

I3 03 awm

M F- 0O 13 b
RS S V]
o
3o

Yo
ct
.l
O w
@

+ Mm
. 1]
B0
VY b g

)
oM

Lo]
O
L4
e (¥ “‘,
Ve
'
Q
ot
O
(g D -
]
Uwo O
Q
ot Q

b4
3
.

LA R S s U B SN

m @
: 0
e
4]
(]
LY

ot O
[
[l

}l
Mm W 0,0

el
o+

O

3

S o o

o
U
[{u
O
[\l
£
n
[¢]

.
3

0o’
1 bh

o
tn F
m m }J_ 'J.
v
,
13
(0]
ot
}J
[
LIRS
m 3

LA

O
o3
H)

.

.
~
t
'
14
N
T owx o
DM o on
b

M
1 Herh

@ rh O O

M My ot
v Tt
3 0

i [}

< 3

o

.
3
'

ot 1

ﬂ) b
O .
e

n
4y
Y
O o
thoy
o]
(o]
t

.
’

| SR ST o

:j m -

M £
ot
m
—
.
Oy
<)
'_l
(1]
b3
[{}]
(9]

o

[ 4 < O
3 ¥

o
[

U n
o oMb
W)

O O ¢t
J»

oo
L‘Q‘Q'
n o

et

Q

ot M

lature lawmzkers passe

rict court
i year. In t
1 1ich would a2llow parties to file direc
th o0f these measures arise from the fact :
ocess is lengthy. The solution to the probliem with Commis
recessing of cases is not *o shift the burcden of the cases to an
lready over burdened court system but tc fund the Human Rights
wmiommission adeguately.

L&)
£y e
om O
0 0 <
0w o
0w oo

i O
[

s
tc move tc dis
a

[
&

t
i
[\
ot
t
M
1]
Qv
(0]
3
s

-

“"he difficult gquestion remains. How do we f£fu s
weveral years ago during the Schwinden administrazticn there was =
zreposal to fund a number of general funded Department cf Labor
functions through the Administrztive tax. At that time, the other
~unctions were Zunded by the tax but the Commission was exempted.
-
Currently, the administrative tax fund has a 4 million dollar
urplus. The annual income for the tax is 2.7 million. Initially
wmhose funds were to go to Job Service Offices but now they are
funding a variety of activities. I think that $100,000 per annum
‘s a modest request for this agency. Thank you for your
”‘onsideration.

und this proposzl?
T



. WW W
r &I &
>~ Ny 0 s
- 67923 (29 %)
3 SYs'€s €90°L 3
X} =
_ _ S6. $ S6L %
| | ’ ,
o 1£9°'LS  1sY'L 8
]\
|
,.,ﬂl (602 $) Ly $)
0z s 02 s
10y (£56°28) (256'2%)
mM, n
T
o« (0
XN o x
junouy EIF]

--¥J47 (J3pun) JBAQ SA1INIIXT--

aNUdAdY 1eldads a3elg

v

S N

&%

vliol

*Butjoosdadiy 3aulqes 311} pue aJdeMIjos JEuUCLIippe jo

Butisisuod ‘vi7 ueyl jusudinba Joy aJow gogys sepnioul 396png SALINDEXT ¢

aNUIA3Y Jetdads ajeas

T14N0J 4O 34310 JoJ AWLIJIBA0 4O} 06513 SIPNIUL 1abpng 2ALINcOXT 7
(dwoy YJoM) anuaAay jeiaads ajeis
Aed uoileutwaal Joy Vi1 ueys sJdowr zggs sapnjoul 3abpng aA1InNdax3 *)

*3J4312 Me} 40}

sanss] wedbougd )

[N

Uoi3IB) UL U} aaUsIBSSLQ "¢

D2KI ammxu;u YJOMISN Jayndwo] Ul 3JUBJALHLg 2
aseg Bulpund 2yl ul adcuaJsaylqg °|

sanss| Adtjod uoljeiydouddy g

- ANON

sanss] uolieziuebioay ‘v

SINSS] 12A37 UdIIN)

95 abed :aouaus)ay aAlleJJeN 196pNg 2A1INIAXJ
g1l 9b6ed :sduauajoy Adeumng 136png aAtIndax3

09-8 9bed :95ua49)9Y SISAlRUY J9ADT JUBIIND Vi

spunj 1ejo)

punj anuaasy ajeys

mmcULJom punj

mvmamxw 1e3}0]1

jusandinby

sasuadxy Buryedadg

S9O0TAUDS TEUOSI3Y

314

WY1 ¥96pnd

65928 955 gbEs SOT‘ISE$ -2h% 8591 05§35 9657 05€$ 816 H1SS
65972 35579hs SOT7 6% -ZH §59705% 965705¢% 6 vis
A . i . i
%928 9557 gbss SOT‘ 1S54 -2b% 8£97 055 965°095$ 816’ HTISS
55'% 55072 90975 9071 555 009'5 022'2
-221's £60°96 12626 -18€‘s " HY6 b6 £19°16 2g2 18
9222 80£° 052 bE5252 9222 LS1°1§2 £9£°g5e 916°052 -
0o0* 00°9 vo°'e 00" 00°9 00°@ 00°9
$661 T661 £661 2661 Z661 2661 0661
1e0sT4 1eastd 1e9s514 1eost4 1essty 1e9sTy TeosTY
LEIVERT-THR &) v4l aaY3noexy LEIVENEYUS 4] v4l aAT3NO8X] 1eNn} oYV

SNOSTHVLHOI T3ATT LNFHINI
b2r62/12 ¢ IMIL
16/80/70 : 3iva

00000

390N NOILYSNIJWOD SHINHOM 60

AYLSNANT 2 yO4GvT 2099




£

MMW
lmﬂ 2
/bﬂum
|

~!

Qlw

{

U

C N
~%

Tf

T

D

Dubc .

09, s 094 3 w101
L INON
" sanss| weuBodd 3
0 0 , o . uUoile| Ul Ul IJUAIIYLIQ ‘¢
0 0 . '53648YD 3JOMISK J23ndW0) U} 9UDJIBYS LA *2
09. $ 092 $ ( aseg Buipunj ay) uf 82UaJa}41a *|
sanss| Adijod uojjejudosddy -g
i
3INON
o sanss| uoileziuebiody ‘v
% PP TP EE RER R mememmeceemmemcemcanaan= e eemmeaaaoo cemmemeaeeeemaemeeeen e emeemmeeemmmeccaees cemmmemesmemecamamaeacesaomman .
junouwy 14 SaNSS| 13A3 1uaLIn)
29 abed :aouaduajoy oAlieadeN 396pNg 3A1INO9XJ
--¥471 (J3puUn) JaAQ 9ALINIDXT-- 811 abed :aousuajay AJeuwns 336png aa1INvax3
19-8 9bed :30udJ3)aYy siSAjeUy 19A37 JUIIN] V4]
09.% G9L°891°H1I$ §29°691‘H1$ 094% 0LS ‘06 ‘SIS 0LZ°IY6°E1$ 6SE Y6564 spung 1ejol
092 59,7851 b1 mwm.mm-eﬂ . 09/ 0Ts'0b6 ST 0271%6°§ 1 655 ' H6%' 6 vr:u BNUBABY TeJda3pay
, :
S85.4hog pung
09.% §9/.‘991%1$ 529651518 09.% 0ISO0b6°ETS 0L2°TIY6 ET1$ 695 H65'6% ‘puadx3y 1ejol
U] 0 [] 0 0 0 9b17Z8 sutrey) pue sitjauag
092 §92951°b1 5256511 092 0TS‘0%6‘£1 0216 ‘€1 €I2‘2IE‘6 sjueay
oo’ 0o0° 60" 60’ 00" 00" oo'¢g 314
€661 £66T £661 2661 c661 c661 0661 WaYL 39bpha
feosty 1eosyy Teost4 1easty 1esst4 TeosT4 1e9sT4
CLIENEIUE €] vl SAT}NOOX] a93uaJu3s1q vil 8AT}NI9X] 1en}oy

SNOSITHVYCHOD T3AIT LNIYIND
b2s62/712 ¢ 3IHIL
16/80/10 : 3ivd

00000
SLINVHO ININIVYL 4d0r 0%
AYLSNANI 2 ¥0dVY 2099




(4
sl mwmq

£62°999%

]
6bl ‘962 $

GEv 9658

mumcoaxm 6u _uc..ono

g
i

..fum:vc_ pue Joqeq jo ucwsu._maoo ay3 03 5—.553
jJuedb dMd 1BJSP3) Jajsedy 03 SYS MOY)R v._:o: Yolyn 336png 9A§3In0ax3 3yl ut 3sanbay co_uu_.ao._aau
: -obenbue) @ S1 343yl -~ (dMd) En..mo.& jJopM 109fodd ay3 do} wou;._w@
. uople3jjlqeyay pue jejaos o Judwysedaq dYy woJj sjuedd vmuma,u;cu ;uuws 03 -

mvce xg3 o>5o.5m:._:_ﬁc ouca._:mc_ ucgo_%o n wv;o.a pinos co_ucu_tvoe m::.
i ,, Em..mo,:_ v_..oz uuo_,o.& 2

m&.%o
' 005" 655 oom.ﬂn " }.spung AJ3snput/Joqeq paj
- g6v'ses cg6'292 SIUBJD VdiP 1e49pay

£61°999 iS£%'96S

£€62'799 SEY'96S

_mucaga

g66l 2661 R

P *UCISIALG 931AJSS QO Ul Uolledt4ipow u.u%:n.
® ul paysanbaJ ase wedboud ayy Jazsiuiwpe 03 spunyd "4l 1e3s13 ul uca._,ﬁcmEm
396pnq B1A Unb3q sem wesboud YV1/VYMO3 34l ‘sjuedioiysed weaBosd wyi/vynad 03 sjuswded adjadas
o>_to&:m ._c\vCa sjuesb u_u_>o._a Pinon pue vmvc:w A11e43pa} %001 St co_umu.tuos siyy
siuauded juedidijsed yvi/vveal - |
SuoLIedLyIpoK 396pNg AAFINIAXT  *Q




LAl 9 b

. /1 /4
JOB TRAINING PARTNERSHIP ACT (JTPA) Funding Process A%////’
LR~
The U.S. Department of Labor allocates JTPA funds to Montana Stz

through the Governor. The funds which are received by the
Governor are Titles II2, IIB and III.

For Title IIA funds, 22% of the funds are kept at the state level
under the jurisdiction of the Job Training Coordinating Council.
The Job Training Coordinating Council (JTCC) is appointed by the
Governor and acts as his advisors on the following job training
programs:
Governors 22% of Title IIA funds include 8% education
grants, 5% governors coordination programs (councils, audits
etc.), 3% older workers programs and % incentive and
technical assistance grants.

Along with the Title IIA funds the JTCC also governs 40% of
the Title III funds, 10% Governors Discretionary Title III

funds and funds from the Montana Legislature for the State

Displaced Homemakers program (HB 400).

The JTCC uses the Research, Safety and Training Division of
the state Department of Labor and Industry to administer
these programs.

The remaining 78% of Title IIA funds are passed through the
Governors office and the Department of Labor and Industry's
Research, Safety and Training Division to each of the Service
Delivery Areas (SDAs) in the State. Montana has two SDAs: the
Balance-of-State (BOS) and the Concentrated Employment Program
(CEP). The funds are split between the two SDAs based on the
national formula. The BOS SDA receives 86% of the funds and the
CEP SDA receives 14%.

The Council of Commissioners (CofC) in both SDAs appoint the
members of the Private Industry Councils (PIC). 1In the BOS SDa,
the PIC and CofC join together to form the BOS Joint Council
which serves as the primary policy making body for the SDA. Both
the CofC and the PIC serve as policy making bodies in the CEP
SDA. '

Programs available under Title IIA are IIA Adult and Youth, IIA
Adult Displaced Homemakers and IIA Adult Handicapped.

Both SDAs have chosen the Montana Job Training Partnership Inc.,
as thelr Administrative Entity and Grant Recipient.

In addition to the 78% IIA funds the SDAs also receive 100% of
the Title IIB Summer Youth Employment and Training Program
(SYETP) funds which are also split out 86% BOS and 14% CEP. The
SYETP programs are operated by Community Based Organizations
within the SDA.

All program operators, except the Job Service 40% Rapid Response
functions under EDWAA, are funded through the Request for
Proposal (RFP) process.



NOILONAO¥d VIVG :SISATUNY
QNY HO¥Y3STY ‘SHY¥O0¥d NOILYO0QE %8 :1dO - x

SAOIIA0 IDTATAS STIONNOD SHAINTD
SHAHIO 0I0-TA¥ g0r ‘TVO01 S8 F7H00STH HYHOH HIXVHEHON 3OTI4SId
N llllllll
HOSIAQY ™ 7K 7 < S
J0IVHAdO | HVdo0¥d
*ONI ATHSTANLVA
_ ONINIVEL 90r VHVINOH
STIONNOD SUALNAD FIITHIHOH
» SHEHIO FOTAES €O 10¥N0SAY RYROH @IOV1dSIa
TLONNOD INIOL
\~I
F0LTIHI0 HY4908d
: TTIONOOD SUENOTSSIHHOD TIONN0D SHANOISSTHROD
NOISTAIQ KMISOONT RIVATHd 40 "TIONDOD AHISNONT TIVATHA A0 "TIONNOD
ONINIVEL (N :
KIAVS ‘HONYHSHY “L . T T < T
(x98) EIVIS-A0-IONVIVYE \ﬁ (%PT) WVE508d LEHAOTAN TEIVEINIONOD
S,¥0S OL ITT FIEIL 0 %0S
$:¥0S Of 91T FILIL J0 %001
- $,¥0S OF VII ¥ILIL A0 %8L
( Z9UNOLIFEOSIA
SEONHHAA09)
TII YILIL 40 %01
TII TIEIL 30 %0V HOISTATG ONINIVAL OGNV AIZAVS ‘HOUVASHY
VII TLLTL J0 %27 K4ISOANT ONY 80€VT JO INARIMUJEA VNVINOH
TIONDOD . K
ONLIVNIGE000 : _
ONINIVEL €0r ~=--==-"( HONEHAOD
X4ISOONT (NY HO4YT
A0 JHARLENGAQ .
¥04¥1 40
o LFHINNGEA S°N
gﬂﬁuﬂmﬂq
TINLTISIONT
UNVINOH SSHUONGD

O mHHHHmNHMHZHmmmH NVZHZHANMH.H. m—”o._w

g =
= A AL )




HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
VISITOR REGISTER

Houmaun Serd o SUBCOMMITTEE DATE___J /| l// 7|
DEPARTMENT (S) TD@ ol Laoba DIVISION
PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT

NAME REPRESENTING

~ P

zD /?Céﬁu r‘/‘”“‘-\ 7\:?71117/‘) G‘J"\m ROTN
ﬁw,gmwgﬁ L | pLr
M P DI D=

e Mo c Do froman R, (»u‘s (‘cmk/AL/
§08 MOH{E m:TTP _
/D a. VO SGpeves JAVQQ/'L/&,@& V4
A/‘R @/\/W\BL):: N\T(Wofbw,r\)s lons >/
ngg‘f Pndessen DL
Laor: d &AMCJL_@(/\ AYS) | .
u@//g,@u well IT-3tgte NeoesHoenstyy flcbouert
MW Vo W Faies S/ omes e

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT
FORMS ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY.

-V ora o hor,



*JUBWUIBA0E 1BJ9P34 woJdy pJeMe Juedb GuipJseba. uojlewdojul U3
isow 03 anp mnc:w 1eJ49p2} jo du>m_ Lm;m_; suieiuod 1abpng BALIN09X3. "L

L sanss] buipuny °q

S
1 095’9 §  195'9 S
S
S T~ (8L ) (£25'L 9)
= o~ Doy mmemeeeemeeeieeeoes -
X ,MNH., : 21 (2168) €009°L$)
rpw L 0.23 0228
219'¢cs 129's$
41
(Nt B (v828)  (8L%8)
.Mn 928'ss 928°'ss
,;uw. -~ 060°28) (212°13%)
{
-
{
a | .
T = e
» AH mﬁr
o D H junouwy

--¥47 (J9puUN) JIAQ dALINIIXI--

2 dois || apedb e spunj v41

v

.o_ nouw

Pq:;u_muath autyoew xeyj pue juaudinba Lou:neou J0j ummu:m o>_u:uoxm cm:u aJow 21’ Na mwuaﬂoc_ <m4 ¢
hﬁxg_mzsw¢ AJelaJoas pJeog Joj} ws_ugm>o Joj <m4 cw;u ogos cemn mmvaduc, 33bpnq o>—u=omxw 2

- ‘puny jeJdausn

1L mmem e goy co_u_moa spuny uumv:m IALINJBXT 4

1S9NSS| EmgmoLm o]

uoljejjug ut OUCQLQ*W—O Y

mmmga;u xgo:uuz JaInduwo) U} IIUI4H1Q °2

aseg Bulpunj ayy uj AdUIIISLA °L

.. sanss] Ad1)0d uolietudosddy -g

) ) B oy L :
cm‘onma $193UaJ343Y dAt3eJJEN.136PNG 3ALINIGX]
m—r sbed 133UdIR}3Y Adeuns 336png dAL3IN23X3

65-8 obed 190UaJ949Y SisAeuy JaA9] ucuutzu vil

-8L18 821°085$ _ :
09579 905796 6987201 19579 005796 1987201 CTHRTERT puny enuanay te.apay
-8€279 928's82 060°2L2 -551’8 £69°582 605942 0vb‘egz o 0 pund TeJsusy
or RIS
; ! P §83Jnog pung
-8L1$ 821095 056 6.5$ -£25°18 | £96°088$ 0576488 289°205% pusdx3 tejol
315 FATAL) 500°% -5097T . 90978 9607 H 31579 Co ' yuswdrnby
-gb5°s 950211 885901 -»98°S (826 ITT »90°801 £56°521 sesuadx3 Burjesado
288’S 085°£92 295292 Te8‘s 15592 9057292 2svi0L2 S@3TA4RS [EUOsJay
00 006 006 0o T00°6 00°6. %86 14
$661 $661 $661 2661 2661 2661 5661 L0 WBYI Yebpha
: Tedsty Teasty Teosty Te9s 1y 1e0st14 Teosty TessT 4 :
wUCﬂLﬂ¥¥Mn <EJ ¢>M¥=°@xm QUCQLW*¥MQ <LJ 0>M¥=UQXW; HW=¥Q< ‘

SNOSIYVIHOD TIAIT LNI¥UND
H2/762/12 ¢ IUIL
16/80/10 ¢ 3lva

H

00000
NOISSIHHOD S1HOIY NVHNH g0
. AYLSNONI 2 ¥04V1 2099



hregorr 5

£ X

v

e .

(pejoslold 26-16) sleaA Jepusie)

L6 06 68 88 /8 98 8 ¥8 €8 8 I8 08

_ i i (023)

0$

0c$

.............................. — 0ov$

................................ — 09%

........................................................................... Rt et ar et ek e heaeaeeh e ettt ] Oww

001$
SUOI|{IN
(Le/1)

saouejeg pug Jea A pund isnil
~ @oueansu| juswAojdwoun euejuop



- .
g60's0L  02'62l ,

g £60's0L  voz'62L | - _

0 B9 . Jusudinby

026°2¢ * 622'0Y sasuadx3 Builedado

geLes et SII|AJAS 1eUOSJ3d

. [T D

£661 2661 ;

*WNUUS LG 34 JBAO punj adcueJnsul IN 3yl 03 000'055$ A193ewixoadde ppe

pInoM S3l31lAL3I08 UO13D31103 sajediotiue juswiytedap dyy - "2)1qeAldIad S3UNCIJE: [N SO

uo0131931109 Joj sasuadxa Buijedado pajejad pue 314 Q°¢ Sappe uoilesljipow Siyl
€60°50LS  402°62L$ 0°¢ 0'¢ o 9)qBAL993Y S3UNOIIY 3oUBINSU] Judwkolduwaun v

SUO13BIL}IPON 33BpNG dA1INaX3I



Exawpii F"f‘
=/i)5

EXHIBIT
DAT

Q-(=al

|

e

L

FLn

PRI

(999°s11$) (Lgy'v2is) (0°¢)

(0" 9

(0°¢)

21y (299°0L) ')
agz'ol)  (2%6°21)
262'st 262's1
(g68°6%) (982°19)

-

f., . SILouedeA 0}

'

TSI SRR T
anp ..,m.E 0°¢ SoAoWwdJ 396png 3ALINIIXNT YL “|

, i ganss| wedbodd I
UOIIB]JU] UL DOUBIILILC °§
sableyy YJoMisN Ja3ndwWo) UL dJUIBFILA 2
aseg Bulpunj 3yl ul 23UdJ3331a "L

sanss] A3110d uoijeiddosddy -8
_ " 3NON

sanssf uojjeziueBiody v

nal|1||||lllll!lllllllllllllllllvlnlltlovlilllll|ll|llnl|||l||ll0ll|l|lll0|liltll|llln|v|||||||lc|0l|0|||l|lnn|liblluln..l||ll|..l10||1|ll

Junowy 314 mmsww”_ 12487 uaaIng
S
¢} obed :30uv1338Y dALIBIJIEN uvmvam BA13INDAX3
--¥47 (J3PUN) JIAQ BALINIIXI-- ‘gi1 abed m"ouco._owwx Adeung 396png aA13INOaX3I
16-8 obed :adualajay S1SAJBUY 12A37 JUALIN) VAT
-999‘911$ 2v0‘ouBEs 9/E‘b2L°ES - -TEHHZTS Mmce.cnn.mm H50°9H2°¢$ . QIS TES ES | : spung 1e3o)
. ) [ ; ; I R Dl - RN S
-9997411 FLT ML RS 9.eTveLTE -1ED HC1 wmm¢~ehc~n, 56079527 ‘nﬁm_ﬁmm.m o vrsmwodcm>az TeJ49pay
s i L _ §@5an6s pung
-999‘S11$ ZHh0 0v8 gS 9LEH2LES -1ev“Hve1s S8Y 0L8°ES | HTOIHLLIES ..aamqmmm.mm {i -puadxy Tejoy
. s S — s
0 £H2759 €52 H9 0 0£L769 0E.%69 s 29hT8T R jueudinbg
-LTIb vy 89€‘v82‘1 1566%2°1 © -696‘€S . 200°90€°T ££0°25921 i p89°6£2°1 - | . sasuadx3 bBurjedadg
-6%2‘1L IED 1652 281‘02v 2 . -29%°0L mmh.¢¢¢.u_ 162 b2y’ s 491‘gs2‘e - 5. SB93TAJaS TRUOSJ34
-00°¢€ 06°86 06°96 -00°¢ ' 06°86 eo.me. ' 06°86 314
€661 661 661 2661 — 2661 2661 0661 © | @BYT yebphg
Teasrt4 1easT4 129514 TeasTd ChoYeasty 1e9st 4 Teast4 .
CLIENEFRS v4l an13}noaxy aouauaisra vl 8AT}ho8X] 1en}oy

SNOSTHVJHOD T3A3T INIHIND
b2/62/12 ¢ AWIL
16/780/10 : 3ivd

: o 00000
o o R FONVENSNI INIHAOTdHINA 20
: PR AYLISNANI '3 ¥0o4av1 2099

é



.ﬂYN— m TPROnpO AU ST Ty O] A0) 030N [POosSTY

S d Qutuurd weidorg pur 10dpny JO 90150
L, m?ﬂ: UOSHOAS AUVHIMA “Lada311D g0d 11va HOLOMYIA LA0ANY " QALSANNS a0
T N 3 e — 4/ =
| AT B Gl b/%
.N;m.a §90°26¢ "1 0 06" 1L4€°1 COA"TLE" T 0 pung feasus)n
‘Zdg 1) 66%°901°1 NOGR6Y L (co6'1LE'1) G688 601" 1 88.°18% ¢ (£0)unodIY daTIvIASTUTUPY ()
St ‘ TVLOL
F -r L
000 6h 000°Sw 0 006 2¢ 005°¢¢ 0 punj feiauan
(000°s7) 0 000°SY (005 22) 0 00622 AMOJDY IATIBAISTUTWPY ()
CmA& .»Gm
0 0 0 0 0 0 pung [=zi2uan
0 000'09¢ 000 09¢ 0 000'09¢ 000°09¢ TUNOODIY AATIRIAISTUTWPY ()
) suo13e0131poly 123png
G90'Lwe T TV R TI | 0 conv'nong'l con'ane' 1l 0 pungj Teliauad
(690°Lme" 1) 667 9L %96 °¢60°C (gov eve' 1) 688 6%L 882°660°C TUNOODY JATIBISTUTWPY [
A®>U\~ uCO.AHJU
.ﬁuUCN‘wawmQ BEI— «VQMC&CL& BG‘.— uCQMLSU CUSQ;O%M#O BGw— UOmODCu& 3$1— JCG.A‘ASO

Lol ¢6.ld ONTIANNA

SLOVAWI "1¥OSId

“oan1e[sT307 as1g aya Aq poaocrua gg/0gH I9pun saunowe uejd Aed 10 posn 219m $9NUIADIT dATIBIISTUTWPE
1N Yoiym 103 »sseq s3d7alds [ruosaad oyl soaunsse ueid Aed pasodoad aaranooxs syl o3 satieiax a3oedwyr (eds1y oy]

"
‘A19at1300dsex ‘ueld

Ked pasodoad pue ‘suoiljedijipow 398pnq ‘T8ad] JUSIAND PIPUBUWODIIT IATINDIIXD 3yl 01 JATIRTaI palewllss sT doedwy TeOSTy ¢
‘puny 1exouald yiim poadeldax aq pInom UOISTAI(Q 2214135 QO oYl jJo

sod133o juswlopdws oyiqnd Lg poairdnpuod ssoyl ueyl 19Yylo SITITATIOE 10J IUNODOE SATIRIISTUTIWPE I oyl woll suoljzeiadoaddy ¢
"UOTSTIAT(Q @22IA10S qOf 9yl JO S=221JJ0

uowLopdws orygqnd Aq pa1onpuod SSTIITATIOE [[B 10J apew agq PINoo Junodde saTlelasiutwpe 10 o4yl woil suotljetadoaddy 1

SSNOILLJWNSSY

“Laysnpu] pue loqe] Jo juawyaedoq
aya jo sovsodand aatrieaasturupe jelsuad 10J sanuaaal asayl Jo asn FJurloraaselr ‘Afuo sedsyijo Juowlopdws oryqnd Juiasasiuruwpe
jo sasuadxv 10} jJUNoLOE BOIIVIAS[UTWPER ddouransul jJuawkojdwaun syl 03 poajrsodap sonusasi jo asn twiad o1 (119 ¥

CNOLLVIS DT (ddS0dodd [0 NOLLILTHOSHA

PoonpU UL 8C ‘R ludn 403 030N (Bostg v opolirtugns £qoIoy ST eaoyl ‘asonbox uadilam e oynim oouvtjdwod ug
GL-dd wio4
JLON "TVDOSId - VNVLNOW Jd0 ZLVLS




#

e

PIdnpu UL SETTL IO o] Q0N TROSTf

Fuiuur1g weadory pue uva:: JO D011 J0

. m?{@ JOSNGAS AMVHIYd " LdA9119 904 RRAE! JOLDAWLA 1LA9vInd " QLLSAaNns and
/T/q:,_ .,LU-{JQMJ)/ X hl—f
R Sl Ay 4

G0 ¢g6C" 1 G90'CHg "1 0 €06 /€T €06 TLE T 0 pung [etous)

(¢wo'zoe ' 1) 667 901" 1 795 86% ' ¢ (Lo6°'1LE°T) 688601 1T 88.°'18%7°C (£0)1NODIV HATILITS TUTWPY [
IYLOL

000 6% 000 ' Sw 0 006" ¢¢ 006°'2¢ 0 pung feaauny

(000 °6w) 0 000° Gy (005" 22) 0 006G 2¢ IUN0O0Y DATIRAIS TUIWPY [}
_:vﬂ& ,/r.&

0 0 0 0 0 0 pung peaauon

0 000" 09¢ 000 °09¢ 0 000" 09¢ 000 09¢ Mooy wATIeI S Tu(upy 1)
SU01IEDTJIpol 1adpng

690" /ne "1 90" v 1 0 OV ane 'l £ov' 6w’ 1 0 pung te.aua)

(590" (ve" 1) 6649/ Y96 €00° ¢ (eov mne' 1) S8 6L 88660 ¢ HINOOOY A RIS TUTIpY )
_'.»:/Sa— J:GL;:U

OUCUPOQQMO 3@:— —v«meQCL& Mme| UCQ.H.H:U .tUC@%D%MA.O 3mv~ @CWOQCL& 3?1# bCG‘—MJU

£6A AR ONTANNA
SLOVANI TIVDSTA

.op:gcﬁmmwog ISTG 2Yy3 »2 polorvud 9g/odH a9pun saunowe cma& Aed A0F Pasn Jlda2am SONUIADTL daTIBRIISIUTWPEY
IN Y21ym 103 oseq s3o1alas jruosiad oyl saunsse ueld Led pasodoad aaTindoexa syl o1 aatje(axr aoevdwl [eds1] a8yl v

‘L19at1avadsax ‘uetd
»»CQ ?U.CQO\AQ —u:ﬂ .V.:C_UM...Q._.,«A.TOE waﬁjﬂ .H®>O~ jua1and @QﬁCOEEOUO.H Q?MUSUQKQ QLU 0] ®>..HUH.HOH —vvuu_wc_..numw MA. UUWQEA. ‘_ﬂﬁum.m«.* M

‘puny 1eaousd yiatm poaoeidai aq pInom UOISTAT(J 921A10G qoOr 9yl jo

sasbt1330o awlordwo drygnd Lq pojonpuod asoyl U] I9YI0 SITITATIOE 10J IUNODOE JA[ILAISTUTWPE | a1 woxa] suorleradoaddy ‘¢
"UOTSTAT( 92TA1dS (O 31 JO SadTJ}0

owAoTduws o11gqnd £ palonpuod SaIITATIOR 10 .10] apedw, aq pInod JUNODOE aaTiIRIAISTUTWPE [} 241 wolj suorljeradoxddy 7

PSNOLLAKWNSSY

“Lxysnpul pue loqe] Jo juswjaedaq
aya jo sasodand sarievIlsTulwpe Jexauad 10] SanuUAASL 3S2Y3 JOo asn Burloralsar ‘Afuo sad13jo Juswlojdwe oT11qnd Jutrasasiutwpe
Jo sosuadxd 1o Junoosor wETIVAISTUlWPER vdurINSUT Jusawloijdwaun a3 o3 pairtsodop sonuaasl jo asn jtwaad o3 (i1q V

TNOLLVISTON T dds0d0dd 40 HOTLI [UHDSHd

¢

POONPoOItIaT se ‘LI TOUI 03 930N [BOST v opontwgns {qoaoy ST 239yl ‘asonbol usiitam e yirim oouetdwod ug
G1-d9 waod
GRLON TVOSTd - VNVINOW 0 ILVLS






